EATON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONTHLY MEETING October 5, 2021

The regular monthly meeting of the Eaton Township Board of Supervisors was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Vice- Chairman Kukuchka on Tuesday October 5, 2021.

Present were, Supervisor Abe Kukuchka, and Supervisor/Road Master Paul Rowker. Chairperson Kenny White was absent and Diana Patton was acting as Secretary due to the Absence of Jennifer Harvey

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed in draft form. With no corrections needed, Supervisor Rowker made a motion to accept the minutes, seconded by Supervisor Kukuchka.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Paul Rowker motioned to accept the report with a second from Kukuchka. It was stated that next month the Budget would need to be presented.

ZONING OFFICER REPORT:

Zoning Officer Chad Patton issued 6 permits. He stated nothing unusual for this month

VISITORS AND GUESTS:

Joe Peters running for District Attorney was present and introduced himself.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Paul Rowker stated that the projects were done. He wanted to put in the contract next year with Suit-Kote that they Seal the road .

Frank Oliver and several others from the Townhomes were also present to talk about the road to the townhouses again. Paul Rowker stated that he had met with the State and they said the road did meet specifications. They went and measured it with Ed Sumski from the State .Radius is good ,width/right of way & circumference of cul-de-sac but Paul is concerned about drainage and where to put the snow. Paul stopped at Milnes to see if they had any information as to why they put in the agreement that it was a driveway. They didn't know. There was discussion about Lawyer fees and who would pay, etc. Frank Oliver said he would try to talk to Glen . There are still many concerns about the township taking ownership and due to Supervisor White not being present no decision would be made again tonight. Seneca Contract was not signed again due to Supervisor White not being present. There was talk about P & G donating a mower, and the Visitors Bureau donating some money along with the County.

NEW BUSINESS:

Assessor report was presented Abe made a motion to accept and Paul Seconded

The fire Relief Check to go to Triton Hose Company was presented for approval tonight in the amount of 10130.31

Subdivision for Brody was tabled due to needing information from Lynelle at the court house.

Paul had someone from the Humane Society ask about using the township building for Rabies Clinics etc. Paul called Litwin about it and he said as long as we have a contract with them with a rider to say the township is not responsible Insurance wise. It was agreed they could but no key would be given. The Supervisors talked about getting a key faub.

Abe made a motion to pay the bills and Paul Seconded

Checks were signed.

Budget workshop date was set for Oct 26 at 6:00 pm

Meeting was adjourned at 7:59 by Supervisor Rowker, seconded by Supervisor Kukuchka.

Respectfully submitted, Diana Patton Acting Eaton Township Secretary